

Moffatt Twp
Special Meeting
August 8th, 2024
2:30pm

Special meeting on regarding the add on' for new hall addition. Ray opened the meeting with pledge by all. Discussion on Cat 6 wire for offices- \$2568: And reimburse Tom for his wire. Kevin motioned and Lenny supported to move forward. Discussion on adding optional granite counter tops at apx \$2300. Stefanie motioned no and Kevin Supported. Heat pump for new addition after discussion with Ron V, and Pete Kevin motioned to go forth with heat pump and Lenny supported. Parking Lot lights- after discussion that the conduit will be ran just have to tie in later- Kevin motioned Lenny supported not putting in parking lot lights at this time and wait for grants as we are running a tight budget at this time. After looking at fire office no window will be added to replace the 2 coming out.

Adjourned 3:30pm

Stefanie Kernstock

Moffatt Twp Clerk